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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

http://www.edcgov.us/government/EMD

PLACERVILLE OFFICE: LAKE TAHOE OFFICE:
2850 Fairlane Court 924 B Emerald Bay Rd.
Placerville, CA 95667 South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150
(530) 621-5300 (530) 573-3450

(530) 642-1531 Fax (530) 542-3364 Fax

December 23, 2020

Gina Pike, Development Services Technician Il
El Dorado Irrigation District

2890 Mosquito Road

Placerville, CA 95667

RE: EID Water Connection for APN 092-060-55-100
Ms. Pike,

| have conducted additional reviews to determine the feasibility of drilling a new well on APN
092-060-55-100. As part of the review | spoke with Triangle Well Drilling and conducted
additional parcel research.

The parcel has surrounding power lines that prohibit a well drilling rig from accessing the site.
There is also a septic system close to the western property line of the parcel that prohibits a
new well being drilled that will meet current setback requirements of the El Dorado County
Well Ordinance. For these reasons, a new well cannot be drilled on the property that meets
requirements or can safely be accessed by a well drilling rig. Please let me know if you have any
guestions.

Sincerely,
Bryan Vyverberg W

Supervising Environmental Health Specialist
bryan.vyverberg@edcgov.us
(530) 621-5924






